5/29/2019 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - TR-77

oL ORADO Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
TR-77
Doug Smith <Doug.Smith@oxbow.com> Wed, May 29, 2019 at 8:35 AM

To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Cc: "savageandsavage@earthlink.net" <savageandsavage@earthlink.net>

Leigh,

While our responses to TR-77 are being considered, please extend the due date for TR-77 until 6/28/19.

Thank you,

Doug Smith
Oxbow Mining, LLC.

(970) 929-6034

From: Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 4:13 PM

To: Doug Smith <Doug.Smith@OXBOW.COM>

Subject: TR-77

[external email-use caution]

Doug,

The decision due date for TR-77 slipped by without us noticing (5/21/19).

Mike submitted a response to the adequacy review on 5/22/19.

Would you please request an extension to allow time for a review? (Maybe until 6/28/19)

Thanks,

Leigh Simmons

Environmental Protection Specialist
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Attention: This email was sent from outside the company. Please use caution when opening attachments or clicking on links that
are unexpected or arrive from unknown senders.
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